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' Caproni, Valérie E. (Div09) (FBI)

DATE 07-30-2009 BT 65177 DMH/MTS

. From: (Div13) (FBI) _
. Sent:  Wedriesday, May 12, 2004 9:20 AM . L be
. - hIC
. To: - (Div09) (FBI);. Caprom Valene E. (DivQ9) (FBI) " '
Cc: kDivos) (FBI); Div03) (OGA)
Subject: RE: interragation : ' ' C
l _would only add that ! have never been aware of DOD requestlng approval for that techmque Likewise, the )
concept of dlsrobmg detainees has never even heen part of the GTMO rumor mlll to my knowledge
A ---On mal Messa g ' |
From: lev09) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2004.8:31 AM : b6
bc

“ To: Caproni, Valerie E, (Div09) (FBI)
Cc:l (Dlv09) (FBI); | |(DIV09) (0GA);

.. (Div13) (FBI)
. Subject: RE: interrogatlon

Valerie,”

.must have been refering to a specific. Interrogation Plan (IP) thiat delineates exfraordmary | .
" gOtdi g that wWould' é]low ‘for-§pecial interrogation techmques outside of A through X™: “These‘“b 5
~IPs must be approved by either-Mr Rumsfeld.or Dr. Wolfowitz: There have beén several of these b7c

According toI:there are 1o other, guidelnes than the "A through X" memo.

.. IPs requested that use techniques outsuie of "A through X" and ong Orhore could have mcluded

SENE

‘ chsrobmg of detamees

—Original Message—— PR oS T
. 'From: Caproni, Valerie E. (DWOQ) (FBI) Lo ’ o .

Sent; Wed 5/12/2004 7:51 . " S

To: (Div13) (FBI) | |ivos) rBI)

Ce: . . .
Subject: mterrogatlou

[oleoy
o

S
NON-RECORD S
-According to the NY Times, I:ltestn" ed yesterday that the DoD guidelines permit  b7¢C
detainees at GTMO to be "forced to disrobe’ (| assume that means they can be stnpped) for
interrogation. The DoD memo of 4/16/03 does not appear to authonze that. Are you.aware of any
- other memo thatis out there that does? ° : : . '
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